Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held on 12 April 2019 at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.

Present: Cllrs J Pearson (in the Chair), D Hardman, J Croasdale, J Malowana – Murphy K Malowana -Murphy and I Simm.

5455 Apologies for Absence

There were apologies for absence from Cllr C Hardman.

5456 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from, Cllr J. Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group, Livesey Library and St Pauls School. Cllr K Malowana-Murphy Livesey Library. Cllr D Hardman Planning, Immanuel Scouts and Cherry Tree Cricket Club. Cllr J Pearson Rosebay Wood Group, Planning and Feniscowles Trust. Cllr J Croasdale Parish Hall Committee. Cllr I Simm Ground Maintenance (Grass Cutting) and the Parish Hall Committee.

5457 Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 March 2019

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 8 March 2019, having been circulated, be received as a correct record, and be approved and signed by the Chairman.

Meeting adjourned at 7.35pm for local issues

Details of local issues are included in the clerk's report.

Meeting reconvened at 8.15pm

5458 Accounts

RESOLVED: that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary:£ 257.60, Subscriptions(LALC):£785.14,Rates: £ 920.63 (already paid).

5459 Planning

There were four planning applications on the schedule, and a further two applications received after the agenda had gone out.

Councillors had no objections to the planning applications received.

5460 Rosebay Wood

There was no further update on Rosebay Wood. Councillors asked if the accounts were available which would assist in any further works required in future.

5461 Defibrillator for the Parish Hall.

This item to be carried forward to the next meeting. The clerk would contact London Hearts to see what was on offer.

Action: the clerk to contact London Hearts.

5462 Litter Signs for Livesey Parish

The signs had been purchased and paid for but needed installing. Councillor Simm would progress this project.

Action: Cllr Simm to install the signs in the area.

5463 External Cladding for the Hall

This item would be put on hold till the building was registered.

5464 Local Plan

Following the extraordinary meeting held on Thursday 14th March 2019, a Final Response to the Local Plan had been sent to the Borough Council. Following a response from the Council there was an amendment required and a resubmission of the document.

Action: the clerk to resubmit the amended document to the Borough Council.

5465 To Receive Items for Information

There we no items for information.

Exclusion of the Public and Press

5466 Financial Position 12 April 2019

The clerk had circulated to Councillors the latest financial position of the Parish which related to 12 April 2019.

The financial position to 12 April 2019 was noted and approved by Councillors.

5467 Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on **Friday 10 May 2019 at 7.30pm** at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.